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Yoon, Laura

From: Marissa Harned [m.harned@fehrandpeers.com]
Sent: Tuesday, November 03, 2009 10:35 AM
To: Smith, Laura
Subject: RE: Homewood VMT Traffic Information 

Hi Laura, 
I did some quick calculations to find the VMT numbers for the existing conditions (Alt. 2).  For summer, there are no 
regularly operating uses on the project site, therefore the VMT would be 0.  For winter, the daily trip generation is 2,535 
trips.  We analyzed these trips as day skiers and the total VMT generation is 13,328.  These numbers are for the project 
only and do not include the VMT for whole Tahoe Basin.  
  
If you need background VMT projections (for the entire Lake Tahoe Basin)  these can be found in the Regional 
Transportation Plan - Mobility 2030 of page 64.   
  
Let me know if you have any questions, or need anything else.  I hope this helps. 
  
Marissa 
 

From: Smith, Laura [mailto:lsmith@jsanet.com]  
Sent: Monday, November 02, 2009 3:28 PM 
To: Marissa Harned 
Subject: RE: Homewood VMT Traffic Information  

Thank you so much. In taking a quick peek at the data, I do have a few questions:  
 

1.       What is the analysis year (project build‐out)? 
2.       What land‐use assumptions were used to generate the “timeshare” VMT estimates (i.e. what would this 

correspond to on the land‐use sheet I sent)? 
3.       What categories do you recommend I model skier services, maintenance facility, and day lodge/gondola? I was 

thinking skier services and day lodge/gondola = recreational, and maintenance facility=retail?? 
 
Thanks for your help. I will take a closer look at the data tomorrow and let you know if I have any additional questions. 
 
Laura  
 

From: Marissa Harned [mailto:m.harned@fehrandpeers.com]  
Sent: Monday, November 02, 2009 3:21 PM 
To: Smith, Laura 
Cc: Hatcher, Shannon 
Subject: RE: Homewood VMT Traffic Information  
 
Hi Laura, 
I have attached new VMT tables that are broken out a little more, based on the land uses in the table you provided.  I 
have also included our winter trip generation, LOS and VMT analysis.  The VMT numbers in the tables are for the project 
only - these numbers are the amount of VMT that will be added by each project alternative.   
Please let me know if you need anything else, or more clarification on the information.   
Thanks, 
Marissa 
 

From: Smith, Laura [mailto:lsmith@jsanet.com]  
Sent: Friday, October 30, 2009 4:54 PM 




